OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PO BOX 87
SAN' . FE, NEW MEXICC

Augunet 1, 1958 ‘
The El Dorado Refining Company
i oo 3000 Natiguel Bask of Tulsa Building
SR 3 uli a 3, Ukiznhoma e
Attentiom: Mr. N. B. Gove
Re: Apnual Deliveratility =3t

i

Lacemption for Lolows 7
Yo. 2 Unit K Jection L-24MN -0V
Rio Arriba County, ew MWiemico
Gentlemen:

This is in regard to your letter of Februar, i, L3R,
regarding an encemption to the referred snpual deliveorability test,

$ince the deliverability was anly 32 MCT, 1l can see no

ebjection te excempting ihe above-captioned well from fapther delivers o oo

" tests at the discretion of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ
Gas Engineer

EAU/gs

ec Oﬁ Comservation Cemmission - Astec



